


Table of Contents
April 6, 2022

Agenda Item AIIL.....cocciiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV ...........oooiiil Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 16, 2022

Agenda Item #V........................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 16, 2022

Agenda Item #VIL...coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #111



Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
April 6,2022 — 6:00 P.M.
L. Call to Order

I1. Roll Call
_David Haley, At Large, Position 2
____Tom Groneman, District 2
_____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
_____Jeff Bryant, District 3
_____Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
_____Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

[11. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 16, 2022
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 16, 2022
VI Public Comments

VIIL. General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Key Account Program Update

1. Preliminary February 2022 Financials
1. Nearman Power Spring Scheduled Outage
1v. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 3-16-22
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, March 16, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Robert Kamp, IT
Project Manager; Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer; Dennis Dumovich, Director Human
Resources; Brian Laverack, Director of Network Operations; Richard Mena, Supervisor
Desktop Support; and, Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present, except Mr. Haley, who joined
the meeting via phone at 5:02 P.M.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Johnson said he was still preparing his report on the conferences he had attended.
He also reported that he would be attending an upcoming meeting with the Unified
Government’s (UG) Economic Development Study Committee. He was still waiting for
word on the Efficiency Committee.

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #5 —~ Board Comments on Cold Weather Rule (For Committee Review)

Mr. Johnson asked if there were any Board comments regarding the Cold Weather
rule before the Policy Committee met on April 6.

Ms. Mulvany Henry wondered what the financial impact could look like if the rule
was changed to 35 degrees. She included comments about the significant difference that
could occur within 24 hours and 48 hours and that the temperatures we had in the month of
March, dropped into the teens, making it necessary to do something. Her recommendation
would be to raise it to 35 degrees.

Mr. Bryant’s concern was the wording, “if the temperature rose above...”, instead of
“fall below...”. He was more worried about the low versus the high.

Ms. Gonzales spoke about the customers responsibility in making arrangements. The
temperature, time of year and verbiage were all important topics that needed to be taken into

consideration.

Mr. Bryant told Mr. Haley to send his comments to Mr. Johnson so that the
committee could have them for their meeting.

Mr. Groneman would like to see what other utilities were doing.

Mr. Bryant included that this meeting would be the first and that there would need to
be more than one.

Mr. Johnson clarified that they would only be meeting about paragraph nine in the
Customer Service policy, regarding the Cold Weather Rule.

Mr. Bryant, requested printed copies of the Cold Weather Rule presentation be
available for the committee meeting.

Ms. Lawson said that if any Board member, not on the committee, was planning on
attending to let staff know ahead of time so that the proper notices could be sent out.

Ms. Mulvany Henry asked if the Medical Device Policy would be discussed.

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

After discussion it was determined that the Cold Weather Rule would be the only
topic.

It was also noted that the Medical Device Program was not a policy. It could be
addressed at a future Work Session whether to make it a policy or keep it as a program.

Mr. Johnson said that current medical devices were listed on the BPU.com website.

Item #6 — Audio/Video Streaming of Board Meetings

Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer and Mr. Brian Laverack, Director of
Network Operations, did a follow-up presentation and discussed options available in regards
to providing Audio/Video streaming of Board meetings. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Key topics of discussion were, possible processes for invited speakers or someone
wanting to make a public comment; having speakers register in advance, making sure
speakers knew the process when we moved back to live meetings; and that signage would
also be important.

Mr. Laverack responded to comments and questions from the Board.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:00 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Milan and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3






















































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 3-16-22
Agenda ltem #V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, March 16, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff,
Chief Communications Officer; Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer; Becky Aldinger, Director
Purchasing/Supply Chain; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director
Human Resources; and, Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:02 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. Members of the community who
wished to speak to the Board during the public comment session must be logged in to the Zoom
meeting through the internet using their browser or the Zoom application. Those wishing to
offer comments during the public comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 if connected by phone only. During the
public comment section of the agenda, community members would be asked to provide their
name and address and had five minutes to speak. As always, the public could also email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The agenda and presentations could be found on the BPU website
or if they were using Zoom they would appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself
and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan,
and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 6



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of March 2, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of March 2, 2022, by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of March 2, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of March 2, 2022,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,
if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Inventory Management: Becky Aldinger, Director Purchasing/Supply Chain, gave a
PowerPoint presentation to update the Board on BPU’s Supply Chain/Inventory
Operations for both electric and water. She also touched on some of the challenges
they now experienced due to the circumstances of the past few years. COVID as well
as the Texas winter storm had affected the manufacturing capacity. (See attached.)

Ms. Aldinger responded to questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  Revised EPA Lead & Copper Rule: Mr. Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer, gave a
PowerPoint presentation to provide information to the Board on the Environmental
Protection Agency’s (EPA) revised rule for lead and copper in water lines. His
presentation included outlining the area which were the responsibility of BPU and the
areas that the homeowner were responsible for. (See attached.)

Mr. Brown and Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations, answered
questions from the Board.

Page 2 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations, to speak
about security at the pole yard. The updates included, lighting and additional cameras
and more detailed video and use of monitoring technology.

Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources, included information on access
security updates that had been made at the various facilities.

Board Compensation: Mr. Haley addressed the topic of Board compensation and his
assertion that the Board is currently under-compensated.

Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, reported that
the Board had an increase in 2004. At that time, Board compensation went from $250
to $950/month.

Ms. Gonzales reported that the WaterOne Board was compensated $700/month. The
Chair receives an additional $100. They have access to a health plan but the Board
member paid the premium. BPU Board members do not incur a cost for health
insurance and they also received a computer as well as tech support. It was her opinion
that those things were part of Board compensation.

There was discussion about what the UG Commissioners were paid as well as what
fringe benefits they had access to.

Mr. Milan added that an increase was a yes or no question, and his opinion was that if
discussion moved forward, no more than a $250 increase should be entertained.

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed Mr. Bryant’s comments from the previous meeting, where
he stated the importance of having people run for office to serve. She did not consider
it a job.

MTr. Bryant spoke about the previous increase and that it was a 300 % increase. He said
that making Board compensation more lucrative could perhaps make holding a Board
position more appealing to those who were not looking to move the utility forward. He
did not support the increase.

Mr. Groneman said that he felt that the Board was adequately compensated. He would
not support an increase.

Page 3 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Haley stated that he appreciated the input from his fellow Board members and
added that he also is in a public service role as a member of the Legislature however,
periodically everything changed in terms of the value ascribed to their services.
Salaries were reviewed every year for staff members of the utility and renegotiated in
good faith. Appreciation was shown by way of compensation for the jobs that people
did. He appreciated volunteerism as it was a part of his life, but after 18 years, he felt,
there should be a measured consideration for an increase over that period of time. He
understood the appetite of the other Board members, but Board compensation was
something he would take into consideration when looking at other requested increases
during the annual budget review if Board members were not as equitably in line with
their own compensation.

Mr. Bryant remarked that when staff compensation is addressed during the budget,
staff is looked at completely different from members of the Board. Board members
choose to run for office to support the community. The jobs done by BPU staff
supports their families.

iv.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson reminded the Board that the APPA and AWWA
National Conferences were coming up and to let staff know if they wished to attend.

Also, he said to let staff know if they wished to attend the KCK Chamber Expo.

TItem #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Groneman thanked everyone for the informative presentations. He also thanked
Mr. Haley for bringing up the topic of board compensation.

Mr. Milan said that he appreciated the presentations and reminded the Board that they
needed to recognize the work they did on the cold weather topic. That they needed to
encourage customers to use the provisions available to keep their utilities on and be positive.
In regards to the medical device topic, customers needed to inform BPU of their devices so
they could be included in the policy/procedure discussion. He appreciated Board discussion
and at the end of the day, it came down to a yes or a no.

Mr. Haley thanked his fellow Board members and staff for the excellent presentations
and discussions. He welcomed the transparency the audio visual would add and looked
forward to moving towards that. He mentioned that Bill 476, which would cap the amount of
fee/charges that could be included in the utility bill for a customer at 15%, would get a

Page 4 of 6



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

hearing. He said he was withdrawing Bill 477, which would look at how our policies stacked
up with the Kansas Corporation Commission (KCC) and others. He felt that an excellent job
was being undertaken on those efforts. He would continue to share his thoughts on Board
compensation on how they should have some incremental increase for their public service.
While not encouraging people to not wholeheartedly rely on income from public service, he
felt people with families and other commitments should not be deterred from giving their
time, energies, and skills without realizing they had some base compensation.

Mr. Bryant thanked Ms. Aldinger and Mr. Brown for their presentations of the
evening, it was good to see new faces. Also in regards to the Audio/Visual topic he was not
making a motion, but asked the Board to give direction, by a vote, to the staff, to pursue the
purchase of audio/visual equipment for the recording of Board meetings.

A straw poll was taken:

Mr. Haley — yes

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Milan —no

Mr. Bryant — yes

Ms. Gonzales — yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed the other Board member comments about the evening’s
presentations. She appreciated Mr. Sullivan and Mr. Laverack getting back with the Board to
and getting them to the point they were at. She said that she saw Mr. Brown’s comments about
team, as a testament to Mr. Green’s leadership.

Ms. Gonzales echoed what Ms. Mulvany Henry said about the team effort/ teamwork.

She appreciated the information provided on the audio-visual topic. It helped her see the
importance of signing up in advance. She thanked staff for the update on security and inventory.

Page Sof 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Milan requested to attend the AWWA National Conference, June 12-15, 2022,

A motion was made to approve Mr. Milan’s attendance to the conference by Ms.
Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and carried unanimously.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:32 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 6 of 6






































































































General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII



ements;

Pliel/in nawﬁ

ontiliy fihangrall stat

Unaudifed]

o the BendlEnding
Fefiany 28, 2022

e panedi By ecounting




KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

Preliminary February 2022
Financial Statements

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Combining Unaudited Balance Sheet
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets
All Operating Units
Electric Operating Unit
Water Operating Unit
Budget Comparison — January 1 thru February 28, 2022
Construction Summary — January 1 thru February 28, 2022
Financial Metrics

Debt Service Coverage

Statement of Cash and Investments

14

25

26

29






























o))



11



12



13



14"



1)



9T



LT



8T



67T



0¢



1¢



44



€¢



124



25



9¢

Certificate of Calculation
Of Net Revenues for the
Board of Public Utilities
For The Month Ended
February 2022

According to the requirements of the Supplemental Indentures, as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, dated as of June
1, 2014, effective as of December 8, 2016 and any Supplemental Indentures as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, the

Board of Public Utilities is required to calculate the Net Revenues of the Utility System for the twelve month period ending with such calendar
quarter.

“Net Revenues” means the Revenues of the Utility System, less Operation and Maintenance Expenses.

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
February 28,2022 February 28,2022 February 28. 2022

Revenues A 283,042,339 51,465,742 334,508,081
Operating and Maintenance Expenses (188,367,908) (28,583,861) (216,951,769)
Net Revenues A 94,674,431 22,881,881 117,556,312
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Total Debt $ 44,880,036 11,909,679 52,206,664
Coverage - Electric/2029 Water/2022 Combined/2024 2.11 1.92 2.25
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Parity $ 44,668,378 8,402,282 47,988,426
Coverage - Electric/2030 Water/2022 Combined/2025 2.12 2.72 2.45

Fww O Lot

Lori C. Austin
CFO/CAO




LZ

Total Utility Revenues

Residential Sales
Commercial Sales

Industrial Sales

Schools

Other Sales (1)

Wholesale Sales

Payment In Lieu Of Taxes
Interest Income and Other (2)
Bond Cost of Issuance
Deferred Revenue - Fuel/PP*

Less: Construction Fund Earnings

Total Revenues

Exhibit 1

REVENUES

Electric
12 Months Ending
February 28, 2022

Water
12 Months Ending
February 28, 2022

Combined
12 Months Ending
February 28. 2022

$ 75,371,567 24,765,113 100,136,680
97,121,532 11,171,551 108,293,083
41,271,687 5,816,076 47,087,763

9,145,969 598,396 9,744,365

319,972 623,565 943,537

18,142,830 1,275,212 19,418,042
26,959,512 5,399,153 32,358,665

6,938,695 1,816,676 8,755,371

7,775,147 - 7,775,147
(4,572) - (4,572)

$ 283,042,339 51,465,742 334,508,081

*Revenue deferred for Energy Rate Component (ERC) reconciliation adjustment (FAS 71)

“Revenues” mean all income and revenue derived by the BPU from the management, operation and control of the Utility System or any Project or other part

thereof, whether resulting from extensions, enlargements, repairs or betterments to the Utility System or otherwise, and includes all revenues received by the

BPU from the Utility System, including rates and charges imposed by the BPU with respect to the Utility System and from the sale and use of services and

products of such Utility System, and includes all income derived from the investment of monies in any of the Funds established herein (the Indenture of Trust

dated June, 2014) except those monies in the Construction Fund derived from Bond proceeds, but such term shall not include proceeds paid with respect to any

loss incurred by the Utility System covered by an appropriate insurance policy and shall not include extraordinary revenues.

Notes: (1) Other sales includes: highway lighting, public authorities, fire protection and other non-operating income

(2) Interest income and other includes: forfeited discounts, connect/disconnect fees, tower/pole attachment rental, ash disposal, interest on

investments and other miscellaneous non-operating revenues.



8¢

Operating Expenses*

Less: Depreciation And Amortization
Less: Payment In Lieu of Taxes
Operating & Maintenance Expenses

Exhibit 2

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Electric
12 Months Ending
February 28, 2022

Water
12 Months Ending

February 28, 2022

Combined
12 Months Ending

February 28, 2022

$ 246,024,381 42,334,322 288,358,703
(30,696,961) (8,351,308) (39,048,269)
(26,959,512) (5,399,153) (32,358,665)
$ 188,367,908 28,583,861 216,951,769

*Excludes interest expense on outstanding Revenue Bonds.

“Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the funds necessary to maintain and operate the Utility System, including, but not limited to, amounts of money reasonably required to be set aside for
such items, the payment of which is not then immediately required, including all money necessary for the payment of the costs of ordinary repairs, renewals and replacements, salaries and wages,
employees” health, hospitalization, pension and retirement expenses, insurance premiums, legal, engineering, accounting and financial advisory fees and expenses and the cost of additional consulting
and technical services, taxes (but not including payments in lieu thereof), other governmental charges, fuel costs, the cost of purchased power and transmission service, any current expenses or
obligations required to be paid by the BPU by ordinance of the City or by Law, to the extent properly allocable to the Utility System under generally accepted accounting principles, the fees and
expenses of any fiduciary, including those of the Trustee hereunder, and any other costs which are considered to be Operating and Maintenance Expenses in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Operation and Maintenance Expenses do not include payments in liecu of taxes, depreciation or obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, extraordinary or materially unusual or
infrequently occurring expense items, amortization of intangibles, interest charges and charges for the payment of principal or amortization of bonded or other indebtedness of the City or the BPU,
costs, or charges made therefor for capital additions, replacements, betterments, extensions or improvements to, or retirements from, the sale, abandonment, reclassification, revaluation or other

disposition of any properties of the Utility System, and such property items, including taxes and fuel, which are capitalized by the BPU.



BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

February 28, 2022 February 28, 2022 February 28, 2022

6¢

Electric Water Combined
Beginning Cash and investments As of 01/01/22 S 57,922,666 23,511,027 81,433,693
Cash Receipts Year to Date 65,148,125 7,608,810 72,756,935
Cash Payments Year to Date (64,138,007) (6,378,151) (70,516,158)
Cash and Investments as of 2/28/22 S 58,932,784 24,741,686 83,674,470
Restrictions of Cash and Investments
Customer Deposit S 6,247,252 1,309,593 7,556,845
Self Insurance Reserve - Public Liability 800,000 200,000 1,000,000
Self Insurance Reserve -Workers' Comp 880,000 220,000 1,100,000
Debt Service Fund 23,091,158 4,901,561 27,992,719
Debt Reduction Fund - 6,290,000 6,290,000
Rate Stabilization Fund 9,156,273 - 9,156,273
Improvement and Emergency Fund 1,350,000 150,000 1,500,000
Construction Fund 2016C 709,278 - 709,278
Construction Fund 2020A 797,342 - 797,342
Ongoing Construction Reserve for 2021 4,653,000 682,485 5,335,485
System Development - 10,919,732 10,919,732
Remaining Operating Reserve Requirement 22,973,313 1,000,000 23,973,313
Economic Development Fund 350,000 150,000 500,000
Total Restrictions S 71,007,616 25,823,371 96,830,987
Unrestricted Cash and investments S (12,074,832) (1,081,685) (13,156,517)

* The unrestricted cash balance represents the amount needed to fully fund the reserve funds as established in the BPU Financial Guideline Policy 02-100-007






